November 6, 2020

Christine Long

Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, Ontario

MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms Long:

EB-2020-0134 — Enbridge Gas Inc. — 2019 Deferral and Variance Accounts

Please find, attached, interrogatories on behalf of the Consumers Council of Canada for Enbridge Gas
Inc. pursuant to the above-referenced proceeding.

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Yours truly,

Julie E. Girvan

Julie E. Girvan

CC: All parties
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INTERROGATORIES FOR ENBRIDGE GAS INC.
FROM THE CONSUMERS COUNCIL OF CANADA

RE: EB-2020-0134 - 2019 DEFERRAL AND VARIANCE ACCOUNT CLEARANCES

CCC-1

Ex. A/T3/p. 4

The evidence states that EGl is in the process of integrating internal systems and processed
between legacy EGD and Union. When does EGI expect to complete the integration?

CCC-2

Ex. A/T3/p. 4

When does EGI expect to complete the Parkway West Project? What are the total project costs
to date and the projected costs going forward?

CCC-3

Ex. B/T1

EGI has set out the methodology and calculations for the Earnings Sharing mechanism. Please
set out any ways this methodology differs from the methodologies used by the previous Union
Gas Limited and Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. in the calculation of earnings sharing.

CCC-4

Ex. B/T2/S4/p. 2

Please explain why there is a significant difference between the capitalized overhead amounts
for the EGD Rate Zone and the Union Gas Rate Zone.

CCC-5
Ex. C/T1/p. 8
Please explain why EGI has adopted the EGD approach to depreciation.

CCC-6

Ex. C/T1/p. 13

Please explain why EGI is not seeking to clear the Tax Variance Deferral Account through this
Application.

CCC-7
Ex. D/T1/p. 4
Please provide a detailed calculation of the $13.1 million in Transactional Service Revenue.

cce-8
Ex. E/T1/p. 7



Please provide a detailed calculation of the $5.963 million in net revenues from upstream
transportation optimization.



